
S T A T E O F N E W M E X I C O 

STATE ENGINEER OFFICE 

ROSWELL 

S. E. REYNOLDS DISTRICT II 

STATE ENGINEER S e p t e m b e r 1 7 , 1 9 8 5 " "P ITO fJJT 

ROSWELL NEW MEXICO 68201 

Hamilton Pumping 
PO Box 2461 

Roswell, New Mexico 88201 

Gentlemen: 
Please be advised that the analysis of a water sample collected from your 
well in the SE%NE%SW%NWyWg, Section 29, Township 10 South, Range 28 East, 
on September 6, 1985 has yielded the following results: 

Chloride Content: 

Specific Conductance: 

76 parts per million 

1492 micromho5-f3t̂ 25°C 

The total dissolved solids content of the above cited water sample^&aji be 
approximated by multiplying the specific (electrical) conductance by 0. 

YOL truly, 

Art Mason 
Field Engineering Unit 

AM/tmg 
cc Santa Fe 


